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Dear Andy,
Many thanks for this. I certainly have no hesitation in agreeing with your clause 1.6.

Indeed I am beginning to form the view that seeking the Judge's recusal is something that we need to actively
consider. I am drafting a Note too ( as requested) dealing with the appeal on a high level. As part of that I
have been collating some of the Judges comments and findings and the gross procedural irregularity here. If
we are right about all of those points - then how could a reasonable independent observer think that such a
Judge could fairly adjudicate in the future on a dispute between the parties i.e. trial 3 and beyond ? I
recognise its extreme - and being so directly involved makes it difficult to be objective - but what we have
been served up with is frankly so shockingly bad that we must at least consider it. I deal with this point - in
brief in my Note which you will get tomorrow.

We will look at this and get back to you with any observations.
Best,

D.

From: Andrew Parsons GRO

Sent: 09 March 2019 19:11

To: David Cavender; Gideon Cohen

Cc: Dave Panaech; Amy Prime; Victoria Brooks; Sushma MacGeoch; Rachel Scott; Paula Bartlett
Subject: Summary of the Common Issues judgment [WBDUK-AC.FID123822914]

David, Gideon
Would you mind reviewing the attached over the weekend?

This is a very early and initial summary of the key findings in the Judgment. PO have asked for something
like this by close on Sunday so that they can start mitigation planning on Monday morning.

I would very much like to be able to say that you agree with me on point 1.6 but do say if you don't.

A

Andrew Parsons

Partner

Womble Bond Dickinson (UK) LLP
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Stay informed: sign up to our e-alerts<https://www.womblebonddickinson.com/uk/preferences>

[Womble Bond Dickinson (UK) LLP Logo]
womblebonddickinson.com<https://www.womblebonddickinson.com>
[Twitter Logo]<http://www.twitter.com/wbd uk> [LinkedIn Logo]
<https://www.linkedin.com/company/womble-bond-dickinson-uk-1lp/>
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The information in this e—mail_iL_qgg_i_'g_ny_gj[_‘ggchments is confidential and may be legally privileged and
protected by law. dcavendert.......8RO_____t only is authorised to access this e-mail and any attachments. If

you are not dcavender¢____"GRO i, please notify andrew.parsons; GRO
uk.comd GRO > as soon as possible and delete any copies. Unauthorised use,
dissemination, distribution, publication or copying of this communication or attachments is prohibited and

may be unlawful. Information about how we use personal data is in our Privacy

Any files attached to this e-mail will have been checked by us with virus detection software before
transmission. Womble Bond Dickinson (UK) LLP accepts no liability for any loss or damage which may be
caused by software viruses and you should carry out your own virus checks before opening any attachment.

Content of this email which does not relate to the official business of Womble Bond Dickinson (UK) LLP, is
neither given nor endorsed by it.

This email is sent by Womble Bond Dickinson (UK) LLP which is a limited liability partnership registered
in England and Wales under number OC317661. Our registered office is 4 More London Riverside, London,
SE1 2AU, where a list of members' names is open to inspection. We use the term partner to refer to a
member of the LLP, or an employee or consultant who is of equivalent standing. Our VAT registration
number is GB123393627.

Womble Bond Dickinson (UK) LLP is a member of Womble Bond Dickinson (International) Limited, which
consists of independent and autonomous law firms providing services in the US, the UK, and elsewhere
around the world. Each Womble Bond Dickinson entity is a separate legal entity and is not responsible for
the acts or omissions of, nor can bind or obligate, another Womble Bond Dickinson entity. Womble Bond
Dickinson (International) Limited does not practice law. Please see www.womblebonddickinson.com/legal
notices for further details.

Womble Bond Dickinson (UK) LLP is authorised and regulated by the Solicitors Regulation Authority.
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